
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: March 26, 2024 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. February 27th Council Meeting - Unapproved minutes
• Unapproved Minutes Council Meeting February 27 2024.docx.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Child Abuse Awareness Month Proclamation
• Child Abuse Awareness Proclamation.pdf

3. Animal Control Officer Appreciation Week Proclamation
• Animal Care and Control Appreciation Week Proclamation.pdf

4. Jennifer Benning appointed to Parks Committee

Mayor Treat recommends Jennifer Benning serve as Parks Committee representative for Ward 4.

5. Randy Robinson appointed to Community Engagement Committee

Mayor Treat recommends Randy Robinson serve as Community Engagement Committee representative for Ward 1.

6. Recognition of Senior Center Spelling Bee Winner - DeEtta Buckelew won the region-wide Spelling Bee at the

Senior Center.

7. Parks Master Plan Workshop

The Parks Committee has requested a Council Workshop to present the final Parks Master Plan.

Director's Report

Public Comments

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/unapproved_minutes_council_meeting_february_27_2024-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/child_abuse_awareness_proclamation.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/animal_care_and_control_appreciation_week_proclamation.pdf


Old Business

New Business

Finance

8. Regular Monthly Financial Report - Period ending February 29, 2024

Approval and acceptance of the regular monthly financial report for the period ending February 29th 2024, see attached.

• 03.07.24 February 2024 Ending Financial Report.pdf

9. Resolution - To accept affidavit of record destruction

Resolution to accept the affidavit for record destruction as already presented to the council, see attached.

• 03.07.24 Res to Accept Record Destruction Affadavit.pdf

10. Financial Records to State 14-59-116 - for the year ending December 31, 2023, unaudited.

Approval and acceptance of the unaudited financial records to be published in the paper on or before April 1 per state ACA

14-59-116, see attachment.

• 03.20.24 End of Year 2023 Unaudited Financials for Paper Publishing.pdf

City Attorney

11. Ordinance

An ordinance providing for permission to destroy certain city records per city policy in Resolution 2015-5; and for other

purposes.

• Record Destruction Ordinance (1).pdf

Community Development

12. Multi-Use Trail Waiver - Pinnacle Pointe - 6845 Hwy 5

A multi-use trail waiver is requested for along Hwy 5.

• 0844-app-01.pdf

13. Resolution for Sidewalks and Trails - To allow waivers on requirements to build sidewalks and multi-use

trails along Hwy 5.

A resolution to allow a temporary waiver from the requirements of section 10.10 of the Zoning Code for properties fronting

Hwy 5 that will be affected by the ARDOT Hwy 5 road widening from Hwy 183 to the Pulaski County line.

• Resolution_to_waive_sidewalk_requirement_for_ardot_hwy_5_road_widening.pdf

Human Resources

14. Approval of Hiring Process for Community Development Director

This is a request to fill the Community Development Director position.  This position must be filled as it oversees all planning

and development for the city as well as code enforcement.  It is a senior level position and the duties of this position cannot

remain unattended.  The position is budgeted for the entire year so there is no expected increases to the city budget by filling

the position.

15. Approval of Hiring Process for Parks Director

This is a request to fill the Parks Director position.  This position must be filled as it oversees the city’s Parks Department.  It is

a senior level position and the duties of this position cannot remain unattended.  The position is budgeted for the entire year

so there is no expected increases to the city budget by filling the position.

16. Approval of Hiring Process for Two Deputy Court Clerks

This is a request to fill two vacant Deputy Court Clerk positions. The Deputy Court Clerks provide full clerical support for

Bryant, Haskell and Shannon Hills courts. There are only three Deputy Court Clerks in the department. Placing all of the

clerical burden of three different courts on to one employee is not sustainable. The two positions are budgeted for the entire

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/03-07-24_february_2024_ending_financial_report.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/03-07-24_res_to_accept_record_destruction_affadavit.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/03-20-24_end_of_year_2023_unaudited_financials_for_paper_publishing.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/record_destruction_ordinance_-1-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/0844-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/resolution_to_waive_sidewalk_requirement_for_ardot_hwy_5_road_widening.pdf


year so there is no expected increase to the city budget by filling these positions.

Parks and Recreation

17. Mills Pool Resurfacing - Request for funding
• swimming_pool_improvements_-_2-12-24.pdf

Public Works

18. Resolution of Intent

A resolution of intent regarding the meter replacement and upgrade project.

• Res of Intent.docx.pdf

19. Resolution of Intent

A resolution of intent regarding the Lea Circle gravity sewer relocation project

• Res of Intent.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/swimming_pool_improvements_-_2-12-24.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/res_of_intent-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_286/res_of_intent.pdf


Bryant City Council Meeting
February 27, 2024 - 6:30 PM

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, Arkansas

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

A prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Rob Roedel.

Call to Order- Mayor Sanders at 6:30 pm

Roll Call

Council Members Present: Jason Brown, Jon Martin, Lisa Meyer, Jack Moseley, Jordan O’Roark,
Wade Permenter and Rob Roedel. Absent: Star Henson. Quorum Present.

City Clerk Mark Smith and City Attorney Ashley Clancy were also present.

Motion by Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member Permenter to move [YT 2:35]

Item 15- “Nancy Pruitt appointed to Water/Sewer Advisory Board” to Item 6, Second by Council
Member Permenter.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

Clerk Note: Due to changes during the meeting, the Agenda and Minute number do not match.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of January 30, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes [YT 3:05]

Motion to approve - Council Member O’Roark, Second by Council Member Meyer.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

2. Approval of February 13, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes [YT 3:35]

Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Meyer.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

3. First Responders Week Proclamation- Mayor Rhonda Sanders [YT 4:00]

4. Recognition of Chief JP Jordan Retirement - Citation from the House of [YT 6:45]

Representatives by State Representative RJ Hawk

5. State of the City - Mayor Rhonda Sanders [YT 10:20]

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Tracy Bullock- kids have never been an issue on Hilltop Road [YT 22:15]

Kim Suggs- Hilltop Road issue is due to speeders
Nancy Pruitt- 40 MPH is reasonable

1 | Page

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


Joseph McIntire- Hilltop had 42 accidents in 3 years, many pot holes, only 5 street lights
Carolyn Smart- 35 MPH will be too slow
Randy Bullock- Hilltop is a country road, 45 MPH is reasonable
David Smart- Asked if any study had been done on Hilltop
Debbie Broadway- Thanks to Mayor and Council, urges fiscal responsibility

NEW BUSINESS

6. Nancy Pruitt appointed to Water/Sewer Advisory Committee [YT 44:15]

Mayor Sanders recommends Nancy Pruitt to serve as Water/Sewer Advisory Committee
representative for Ward 2 (2028).
Motion to Approve- Council Member Brown, second by Council Member Moseley.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

Finance – Presented by Joy Black, Director

7. Monthly Financial Report – Ending January 31, 2024 [YT 44:55]

Acceptance and Approval of the Financial Report for the period ending January 31, 2024.
Motion to approve - Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member Permenter.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

8. Resolution for Budget Adjustments- for period ending January 31, 2024 [YT 48:10]

A Resolution to approve budget adjustments for the period beginning January 1, 2024 and
ending December 31, 2024.
Motion to approve - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Permenter.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
 RESOLUTION 2024 - 06

9. Resolution for Budget Adjustments- for the period ending December 31, 2023 [YT 48:40]

To approve Budget Adjustments for the period beginning January 1, 2023 and ending
December 31, 2023.
Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Permenter.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
 RESOLUTION 2024 - 07

Animal Control – Presented by Tricia Power, Director

10.Resolution - Authorizing the Mayor to Sell or Dispose of City Property - A [YT 50:10]

resolution authorizing the Mayor, and/or his/her duly authorized representative to sell,
exchange or dispose of property belonging to the City that is no longer in use.
Motion to approve - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member O’Roark.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
 RESOLUTION 2024 - 08

City Attorney – Presented by Ashley Clancy

11. Interlocal Agreement [YT 51:40]

Interlocal Agreement with Saline County and Redlined Draft- Interlocal Agreement with Saline
County Concerning Developments in the City’s Planning Jurisdiction.
Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member O’Roark.

2 | Page



Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

12. Ordinance to Reduce the Speed Limit on Hilltop Road - 3rd reading [YT 53:50]

An ordinance to reduce the speed limit on Hilltop Road in Bryant, AR from its present speed
limit of 45 MPH to a maximum of 35 MPH; declaring an emergency; and for other purposes.
Chief Minden reported that 14,500 cars use the road in a week and based on radar, the
average speed is 44 MPH. Poor road conditions are a factor.
Lengthy discussion.
Council Member Martin made a Motion to reduce the speed limit on Hilltop to 40 MPH, Second
by Council Member Permenter.
After further discussion, both Council Member Martin and Permenter agreed to amend their
Motions with the following language- to reduce the speed limit on Hilltop that is currently 45
MPH to 40 MPH.
After further discussion, there was agreement to add Warning Signs to indicate to drivers that
the speed limit ahead is changing.
Voice Vote. Motion to Amend Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, 3rd reading by title only by Council Member
Permenter, Second by Council Member Meyer.
Roll Call Vote. YEA: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel.
Henson absent. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
Title read by Mayor.
Motion to adopt - Council Member Permenter, Second by Council Member Martin.
Roll Call Vote. YEA: Brown, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel. Henson
absent. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
Motion to Adopt Emergency Clause by Council Member Permenter, Second by Council
member Meyer.
After further discussion, Council Member Permenter and Council Member Meyer agreed to
rescind their Motions at the request of Public Works Director, Tim Fournier.
Emergency Clause died for lack of a Motion.

 ORDINANCE 2024-03

Community Development – presented by Colton Leonard, Interim Director

13. Resolution for Short-Term Rentals - Resolution to temporarily suspend zoning [YT 1:18:40]

regulations for short-term rentals during the Eclipse (April 5, 2024 through April 10, 2024).
DRC has approved. Discussion followed.
Motion to approve - Council Member O’Roark.
Following further discussion, Council Member O’Roark rescinded his motion.
Motion to Amend the Resolution to include April 10, 2024 by Council Member Martin, Second
by Council Member Meyer.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
Motion to Adopt by Council Member O ‘Roark, Second by Council Member Martin.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed (1 absent).
 RESOLUTION 2024 - 09

Public Works – presented by Tim Fournier, Director

14. Ordinance to Update Leak Adjustment Policy - An ordinance authorizing [YT 1:31:10]

implementation of a policy governing water leakage adjustments in Bryant, Arkansas.
3 | Page



Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, 3rd reading by title only by Council Member
Meyer, Second by Council Member O’Roark.
Roll Call Vote. YEA: Brown, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel. Henson
absent. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
Title read by Mayor.
Motion to adopt - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Meyer.
Roll Call Vote. YEA: Brown, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel. Henson
absent. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
Motion to Adopt Emergency Clause by Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member
Moseley.

 ORDINANCE 2024-04

15.Memoranda Of Understanding with Bryant Schools - MOU between Bryant [YT 1:34:40]

Schools and the City of Bryant for road improvements on Hill Farm Road.
Motion to Adopt - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Permenter.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

Council Comments [YT 1:36:15]

Jack Moseley- Asked about B&H Mobile Home Park, Ashley Clancy said the funds had been paid.
Discussion about Leak Credits on Lindsey Properties.
Jon Martin- New notification system for Alexander Youth Services.
Rob Roedel- Thanks to Rhonda Sanders for her service as Mayor.
Jason Brown- Thanks to Chief Jordan for years of service, Thanks to Brandon Futch for stepping up
to Chief, Thanks to Rhonda Sanders for her transparent leadership.

Mayor Comments [YT 1:40:40]

Thanks to all for opportunity to serve.
Tendering her Resignation upon certification of the election which is expected on March 8, 2024.

Adjournment
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Meyer, second by Council Member Moseley.
Adjourned time: 8:12 PM.

4 | Page



THE CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

CITATION AND PROCLAMATION TO THE CITIZENS OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WHEREAS, child abuse and neglect is a serious problem affecting every segment of our community, and finding solutions
requires input and action from everyone in our community; and

WHEREAS, the effects of child abuse are both inhumane and costly, involving the mental health system, juvenile justice
system, law enforcement agencies, criminal and civil courts, and health care and educational institutions; and

WHEREAS, preventing child abuse and neglect is a community epidemic that depends upon the education and involvement of
citizens from every sector of the community and can be reduced by making sure each family has the support they need to raise
their children in a healthy environment; and

WHEREAS, the Commission on Child Abuse and Missing Children and Court Appointed Special Advocates® (CASA)
believes effective child abuse prevention programs succeed because of partnerships created among social services agencies,
schools, faith communities, civic organizations, law enforcement agencies, and the business community, and all citizens should
become involved in supporting families in raising their children in a safe and nurturing environment; and

WHEREAS, Court Appointed Special Advocates® – CASA volunteers – are assigned by the court to speak up for a child’s
best interest and be a voice for that child in the courts; every child in care deserves a CASA volunteer, but less than half the
children in care have one; and

WHEREAS, Child Advocacy Centers - CACs - were formed to provide a safe, child-friendly environment where a
comprehensive and coordinated approach is taken in response to allegations of child abuse; These specially-trained individuals
assist and advocate for the child throughout the entire process; During the process, the CAC staff works as part of a
multi-disciplinary team that includes various local and state agencies; This team meets regularly to review all open cases,
beginning with the victim’s initial outcry through investigation, treatment and prosecution; and

WHEREAS, the “Wear Blue” campaign is coming back to our community, bringing support for advocacy for children and
heightening awareness of the plight of the most vulnerable children in our community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that I, Chris Treat, Mayor of Bryant, AR at this moment proclaim April 12th as
WEAR BLUE DAY in recognition of Child Abuse Awareness Month and call upon all citizens, community agencies, faith
groups, medical facilities, and businesses to increase their participation in efforts to prevent child abuse and strengthen our
communities and families.

_____________________________
Mayor Chris Treat



THE CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

CITATION AND PROCLAMATION TO THE CITIZENS OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

Whereas, the National Animal Care and Control Association has designated April 14-20th, 2024 as Animal Control
Officer Appreciation Week; and

Whereas, various federal, state, and local government officials throughout the country take this time to recognize,
thank, and commend all Animal Control Officers for the dedicated service they provide to the citizens, public safety,
domesticated animals, livestock, and wildlife across the nation; and

Whereas, every day, Animal Control Officers put themselves in potentially dangerous situations to protect the health
and welfare of all kinds of animals and the public; and

Whereas, the City of Bryant recognizes and commends the work done by the officers of Bryant Animal Control and
Adoption Center on a daily basis to the citizens of our community, and specifically recognize the following employees
for their hard work: Animal Control Officers Sarah Smith, Jessie Vowell, and Kelli Campbell, as well as Senior Animal
Control Officer Jackie Skasick and Director and ACO Tricia Power; and

Whereas, the City of Bryant recognizes the Animal Control Officers who answer calls for assistance, capturing
roaming and potentially dangerous animals, rescue animals in distress, investigate reports of animal cruelty and
neglect, provide education for pet guardians about responsible pet care, and mediate disputes between neighbors
regarding conflicts involving animals.

Now, Therefore, I, Chris Treat, Mayor of Bryant, Arkansas do hereby proclaim April 14-20th, 2024 as Animal Control
Officer Appreciation Week in the City of Bryant and I encourage all citizens to join us in expressing their sincere
appreciation for the service of these officers, and all the staff and volunteers of the Bryant Animal Shelter.

_____________________________
Mayor Chris Treat









































































































































































































































































































ORDINANCE NO. 2024 AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR PERMISSION TO DESTROY CERTAIN CITY RECORDS PER CITY POLICY IN RESOLUTION 2015-5: AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES WHEREAS, it is sound administrative practice that the City of Bryant, Arkansas destroy certain records in a 
systematic procedure: and that WHEREAS, certain state (not only but including 14-59-114 and 14-237-112) and federal laws require the City 
records be maintained for the minimum period of time required by a Records Management System: and it is 
determined that these records listed here have no further administrative, legal or historical value, and are otherwise 
inappropriate for preservation in the City's archives. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT: Section 1. Purpose: the destruction of records by the City Departments for Bryant requires the approval of 

Council by Affidavit (here in). The mean of destruction shall be Shredding. Section 2. Authority of Records Management and Retention Plan: Attached find the signed by the Department 
Head and one Council Member listing of the records to be destroyed and the time periods to which 
they apply. PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of March, 2024. 

APPROVED: 

Chris Treat, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Mark Smith, City Clerk 

1 of 2 
Ordinance 2024-___ Permission to Destroy Records per the Records Management System 



Records 
Series 

Number 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

CITY OF BRYANT, AR 
Records Storage Inventory Sheets 

Human 
2024 a Resource Department/ Community Developm�nt Depa��w��e��/ d I! ' /) / 

Date_____________ Department Head Signature t./ZL�&,e.ze:ds-�.e::::::�::.._ __ 1---.,,\,...:.....-=t:;=t-1/== L�&.,�J-1'-(_/ 
The above Department Head requests that the following below described records be certified to the Council for destruction. The 
Department Head further states that these records have exceeded all retention dates and are no longer needed by this department or 
the City of Bryant. 

Description of Contents Misc Info Binder Box Dept Initials 

Old Time Sheets 1999-2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets 1999-2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets 1999-2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets 1999-2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets 1999-2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Old Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 2/23/2016 - 5/2/2016 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 7/12/2016 - 9/11/2016 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 9/12/2016 - 11/20/2016 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 4/10/2017 - 6/18/2017 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 8/28/2017 - 11/5/2017 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 6/19/2017 - 8/27/2017 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 3/26/2018 - 6/3/2018 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 11/6/2017 - 1/14/2018 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 1/15/2019 - 3/25/2018 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 6/4/2018 - 8/12/2018 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 8/13/2018 - 10/21/2018 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 10/22/2018 - 12/30/2018 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 7/29/2019 - 10-6-2019 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 7/27/2020 - 10/18/2020 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 10/7/2019 - 12/15/2019 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 5/20/2019 - 7 /2//2019 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 5/18/2020 - 7 /26/20200 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 2/24/2020 - 5/17/2020 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 12/16/219 - 2/23/2020 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 12/31/2018 - 3/10/2019 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 3/11/2019 - 5/19/2019 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets Prior to 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 2016 & 2009 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 6/2/2015 - 7/27/2015 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 10/6/2015 - 12/14/2015 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 2/1/2014 - 5/31/2014 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 9/2014 - 11/2014 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 7 /2014 - 9/2014 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 5/2014 - 7 /2014 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets 7 /2015 - 10/2015 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets Pre 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
Time Sheets Pre 2010 X Human Resouce CR 
11/2014 - 1/2015 2 of 2 X Human Resouce CR 

Ordinance 2024-_ _  Permission to Destroy Records per the Records Management System 



Records 
Series 

Number 
48 
49 
so 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

CITY OF BRYANT, AR 
Records Storage Inventory Sheets 

2024 
Human Resource Department / Community Development Department/Water/Sewer Department 

Date ____________ _ Department Head Signature

The above Department Head requests that the following below described records be certified to the Council for destruction. The 
Department Head further states that these records have exceeded all retention dates and are no longer needed by this department or 
the City of Bryant. 

Description of Contents Misc Info Binder Box Dept Initials 

Time Sheets 1/2011 - 10/2011, 12/17/2013 - 2/24/2014 X Human Resources CR 
Employment Applications 2015 & 2016 X Human Resources CR 
Employment Applications 2013 X Human Resources CR 
Employment Applications 2015 & 2016 X Human Resources CR 
Interview Files 2010 X Human Resources CR 
Employment Applications 2015 & 2016 X Human Resources CR 
Employment Applications 2015 & 2016 X Human Resources CR 
Employment Applications 2013 X Human Resources CR 
Police Dept. Training And Deduction Records 1991-2003 X Human Resources CR 
Sewer/Water Works Work Orders 2006-2009 X Public Works TF 
Construction Permits 1/1999 - 3/2002 X ommunity Developmen CL 
Construction Permits 9/2002 - 7/2004 X ommunity Developmen CL 
Construction Permits 5/1994 - 3/1998 X ommunity Developmen Cl 
Police Dispatch Employment Aps 2015 & 2016 X Human Resources CR 
Employment Applications 2018 X Human Resources CR 
Employment Applications 1/2015 - 3-2015 X Human Resources CR 
Payroll timesheets 11/2016 - 1/2017 X Human Resources CR 
Payroll Timesheets 1/2017 - 4/2017 X Human Resources CR 
Workers Comp copies of claims 2008 - 2014 X Human Resources 'CR 
Workers Comp Copies of claims 2010 X Human Resources CR 
Copies Firefighter physicals 2010 - 2015 POS 2015 X Human Resources CR 
Copies of Physicals and Workers Comp 11998 - 2010 X Human Resources CR 
Payroll Registers & Leave paperwork 2008 X Human Resources CR 

2 of 2 
Ordinance 2024-__ Permission to Destroy Records per the Records Management System 



 

City of Bryant – Mills Park Pool 
Swimming Pool Repair Quotation 

 

 

Swimming Pool Resurfacing  

 

Summary: Resurface existing swimming pool with new plaster surface. Excludes any tile 

replacement. 

 

Scope of Work 

 

• Pressure wash / Acid Wash existing pool surface 

• Cut back along water line  

o 2” saw cut and demo of existing plaster around all existing tile/skimmer 

• Cut back along all waterline tile – existing tile to remain 

• Sound test floor / walls to ensure surface integrity – remove all failed plaster 

o 500 sqft allotted for 

o Excess square footage priced at $1.00/sqft 

• Repair any cracked areas with high strength patching material  

• Install cementitious coating to create proper surface bond - BondKote 

• Install 1/2" to 5/8” of plaster surface material 

o Marble Dust & Portland Cement Plaster surface (8-12 year service life)  

• Fill pool & add startup chemicals during fill to harden plaster surface and to remove 

metals of fill water.  

• Includes clean up and removal of debris 

 

 

Cost:   $44,300.00 plus applicable sales tax 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Special Considerations: 

 

1. Filling of pool must be continuous.  Owner accepts responsibility for any damage / 

stain rings of plaster if water pressure is lost and / or water is shut off before pool 

is completely full.   

 

2. A “metal out” chemical will be added to fill process to coagulate metals that are 

present in fill water to prevent staining of plaster surface.  Owner accepts 

responsibility for any staining of new plaster surface caused by excessive metals 

deposited onto plaster surface during fill process and or make-up water added to 

pool during normal operations. 

 

 

Warranty Information 

 

Bluewater CAS will provide a two (2) year labor and material warranty on all items installed / 

repaired by Bluewater CAS. All other manufacturer warranties apply. For warranty to be 

extended to the swimming pool surface, proper water chemistry and working water level must 

be documented and maintained.  

 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _____________

A RESOLUTION OF INTENT REGARDING
THE METER REPLACEMENT AND UPGRADE PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas (the "City") proposes to acquire,
construct and equip improvements to the water facilities of its water and sewer system (the
"System"), including particularly, without limitation, Meter Replacement and Upgrade
(the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the City proposes to obtain funds to accomplish the Project from the
proceeds of water and sewer revenue bonds (the "Bonds") to be issued by the City in the
maximum aggregate principal amount of $3,548,810 and purchased in multiple advances by the
Arkansas Development Finance Authority ("ADFA") as a part of the Drinking Water State
Revolving Loan Fund Program administered by the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission
(the "Program"); and

WHEREAS, the purchase price for the Bonds will be paid from proceeds of bonds
issued by ADFA or other federal or state funds made available by the Program; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Resolution is for the City to declare its "official
intent" for the reimbursement of certain expenditures, within the meaning of Regulation Section
1.150-2 promulgated by the United States Treasury Department (the "Regulation");

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Bryant, Arkansas:

Section 1. The City hereby expresses its official intent to advance its own
funds to pay costs of the Project prior to the issuance of the Bonds and to reimburse itself from
proceeds of the Bonds. This Resolution shall be considered an "official intent" for purposes of
the Regulation.

Section 2. The City expects that, but does not limit, the sources of funds to be
advanced for the Project prior to issuance of the Bonds will be System revenues.

Section 3. A copy of this Resolution shall be filed in the official records of
the City in the office of the City Clerk within ten (10) days from the adoption hereof.

PASSED: ____________, 2024.

APPROVED:
ATTEST:

BY: __________________________
BY: _____________________________ Mayor

City Clerk



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _____________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF INTENT REGARDING 
THE LEA CIRCLE GRAVITY SEWER RELOCATION PROJECT 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas (the "City") proposes to acquire, 
construct and equip improvements to the sewer facilities of its water and sewer system (the 
"System"), including particularly, without limitation, Lea Circle Parallel Gravity Sewer Relocation  
(the "Project"); and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City proposes to obtain funds to accomplish the Project from the 
proceeds of water and sewer revenue bonds (the "Bonds") to be issued by the City in the maximum 
aggregate principal amount of $1,500,000 and purchased in multiple advances by the Arkansas 
Development Finance Authority ("ADFA") as a part of the Clean Water State Revolving Loan 
Fund Program administered by the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission (the "Program"); and  
 
  WHEREAS, the purchase price for the Bonds will be paid from proceeds of bonds 
issued by ADFA or other federal or state funds made available by the Program; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the purpose of this Resolution is for the City to declare its "official 
intent" for the reimbursement of certain expenditures, within the meaning of Regulation Section 
1.150-2 promulgated by the United States Treasury Department (the "Regulation");  
 
  NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Bryant, 
Arkansas: 
 
  Section 1. The City hereby expresses its official intent to advance its own funds 
to pay costs of the Project prior to the issuance of the Bonds and to reimburse itself from proceeds 
of the Bonds.  This Resolution shall be considered an "official intent" for purposes of the 
Regulation. 
 
  Section 2. The City expects that, but does not limit, the sources of funds to be 
advanced for the Project prior to issuance of the Bonds will be System revenues. 
 
  Section 3. A copy of this Resolution shall be filed in the official records of the 
City in the office of the City Clerk within ten (10) days from the adoption hereof.   
 
  PASSED:  ____________, 2024. 
 
        APPROVED: 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        BY: __________________________ 
BY: _____________________________        Mayor 
        City Clerk 
 
 



 

February 21, 2024 
 
To:  Mr. Colton Leonard 
  City Planner  
  City of Bryant, Arkansas 
  210 SW 3rd Street 
  Bryant, AR 72022 
 
Re:  Landmark Lifestyles at Bryant  

Proposed Change to approved  
Assisted Living and Memory Care Facility & 

  Woody Drive and Hwy 5 Intersection Improvements 
   
Mr. Leonard, 
 
On behalf of Pinnacle Point at Bryant, LLC (Owner), Pickering Firm Inc. (Pickering) is submitting this 
narrative to request a modification to the existing approval for the Assisted Living and Memory Care 
facility (ALMC). Digital copies of all exhibits will be sent in a separate email to you.  
 
The Arkansas Highway Department (ARDOT) is in the process of starting a highway widening project 
along Hwy 5 North in front of the current development. This ARDOT project is to include a shared use 
path in its design.  This ARDOT project will require the ROW to be widened into the proposed shared 
use trail. See exhibit A. 
 
We are proposing to modify our approved plan in order to remove the requirement to build the shared 
use trail. This is because the ARDOT project will begin acquiring property for the road widening 
projection this year. If we build the trail as proposed, ARDOT will have to remove a brand‐new trail, just 
to build a brand‐new trail. This will cost ARDOT time and money, and cause public confusion.  
 
If you require any additional information or have any additional questions feel free to contact me at 
gcarrico@pickeringifrm.com  or 901‐726‐0810. 
 
Sincerely, 
PICKERING FIRM INCORPORATED 

 
Greg Carrico, P.E. 
Associate Principal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2
6
0
+
0
0

2
6
5
+
0
0

2
7
0
+
0
0

P
C
 
2
6
4
+
7
3
.
2
8

PT 
26

8+2
5.

21

P
I
 
2
6
6
+
4
9
.
4
6

C.L. HWY. 5

P
R

O
P
. R
/

W

P
R

O
P
. R
/

W

5' SIDEWALK

10' SHARED USE PATH

CONST. LIMITS

CONST. LIMITS

aewierciak
Text Box
PRELIMINARY - SUBJECT TO REVISION

gcarrico
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



RESOLUTION NO.  2024-____ 

 

RESOLUTION TO ALLOW A TEMPORARY WAIVER FROM REQUIREMENTS OF 

SECTION 10.10 OF THE ZONING CODE FOR PROPERTIES FRONTING AR-HWY 5 

THAT WILL BE AFFECTED BY ARDOT HIGHWAY 5 WIDENING JOB 061632 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Bryant passed Ordinance 2017-31 amending the Zoning 

Regulations of the City of Bryant to include regulations for Sidewalks and Shared-Use Trails, 

and; 

WHEREAS, as a part of any new residential or commercial development the City of 

Bryant requires the developer or builder to install sidewalks or a multi-use trail, where 

designated, along public street frontages, and; 

 WHEREAS, in 2019 the Arkansas Department of Transportation programmed Job 

061632, Highway 5 Widening, Hwy. 183 - Pulaski Co. Line, which is currently scheduled and 

under design, and; 

 WHEREAS, included in the planned designed for this major widening project, the 

Arkansas Department of Transportation plans to widen the existing highway to include a 5ft 

sidewalk along the South side of the highway and a 10ft wide side path along the North side of 

the highway, and;  

 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Bryant desires to grant a waiver from the 

requirement of building sidewalks and or trails as required by Section 10.10 of the Bryant 

Zoning Regulations for the portions of street frontages affected by this road widening.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas: 

 THAT a waiver from the requirement of new commercial and residential developments 

to build sidewalks or multi-use trails along public street frontages, as required by Section 10.10 

of the Bryant Zoning Regulations, be put in place for properties with street frontages affected by 

the Arkansas Department of Transportation Job 061632 and last until the completion of the 

aforementioned widening project.  

 

 

 

 



PASSED AND APPROVED this __________day of March, 2024. 

 

      APPROVED: 

 

      ________________________________ 

      Chris Treat, Mayor 

ATTEST:         

 

________________________________  

Mark Smith, City Clerk   


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Finance
	City Attorney
	Community Development
	Human Resources
	Parks and Recreation
	Public Works

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments

